
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Back River Project 2024 Annual Report for water licence 2AM-BRP1831
Merle Keefe <mkeefe@b2gold.com> Thu, Aug 14, 2025 at 1:53 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Bill Lytle <blytle@b2gold.com>, Ben Scott <Ben.Scott@b2gold.com>, Clinton
Wakefield <cwakefield@b2gold.com>, Chris LeGoffe <CLeGoffe@b2gold.com>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard,

 

Apologies, my team had the 23rd in our calendar, there must have been a transcription error – can we please
request an extension to August 22nd to provide responses?

 

Thanks,
Merle

 

 

Merle Keefe
Manager, Environment

                                                                                                       

C: +1 902 318 5671

T: +1 604 681 8371   

F: +1 604 681 6209

 

                                                                                                              

                                                                                                            

Please consider the environment before printing this email

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 1:41 PM
To: Merle Keefe <mkeefe@b2gold.com>; Bill Lytle <blytle@b2gold.com>; Ben Scott <Ben.Scott@b2gold.com>; Clinton
Wakefield <cwakefield@b2gold.com>; Chris LeGoffe <CLeGoffe@b2gold.com>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: Back River Project 2024 Annual Report for water licence 2AM-BRP1831

 

Good afternoon,
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The deadline for a response to comments was yesterday, will B2Gold be requesting additional time?

 

Regards,

 

Richard

 

 

On Wed, Jul 16, 2025 at 10:29 AM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

 

The Nunavut Water Board requests response to the attached comments by August 13, 2025.

 

Regards,

 

Richard
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On Wed, Apr 16, 2025 at 9:41 AM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

 

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt April 4, 2025 of 2024 annual report for water licence 2AM-BRP1831, it
has been saved at the following link:

 

https://public.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-
BRP1831%20Sabina/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2024/

 

The annual report comprises:

Appendix A: Winter Ice Road Use
Appendix B: Waste Disposal
Appendix C: Monitoring Program Activity Overview by Station
Appendix D: Water Quality Analytical Results
Appendix E: 2024 Baseline Surface Water Quality Report
Appendix F: Geochemical Monitoring Results
Appendix G: Landfill and Waste Management Plan
Appendix H: Engagement Record
Appendix I: Reportable Spills Record

Parties are invited to submit comments on or before July 16, 2025.

 

Regards,

 

Richard
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